
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., February 13, 2018 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas CA  92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Large Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order ....................................................................................... Commission Chair 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda for the February 13, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the February 13, 
2018 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

4. Approval of the Minutes for the January 16, 2018 Personnel Commission Regular 
meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the January 16, 2018 
Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 
A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for NUTRITION 

SERVICES SUPERVISOR, Supervisory SR-4, Promotional Only, six months 
eligibility. 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 
A. Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve an Eligibility List for CUSTODIAN, 

SR-32, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 1/12/18. 
B. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for CUSTODIAN 

FLOATER, SR-33, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 1/31/18.  
 

7. CLASSIFICATION REVIEW 
A. Nutrition Services Series 

Motion by ______, second by ______, to revise the Licensing and Certification 
sections of the class descriptions for all classifications in the Nutrition Services family 
to comply with applicable regulations. 

B. Nutrition Services Supervisor 
Motion by ______, second by ______, to revise the job description for the 
classification of Nutrition Services Supervisor as proposed. 

 
8. RULES 5.2, 6.16 and 10.1-Second Read 

Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve revisions of Rule 5.2, 6.16 and 10.1 of 
the Rules & Regulations for the Classified Service. 
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements)  
 

9. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 

Page 1



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 2/13/18 

 

Page 2 of 2 

A. Vacancy Report 
B. Personnel List Report 

 
10. CORRESPONDENCE  

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 
during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
12. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, March 
13, 2018, at 3:30 P.M. in the San Dieguito UHSD Board Room, 710 Encinitas Blvd., 
Encinitas, CA 92024. 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

  

Page 2



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

3:30 P.M., January 16, 2018 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. by PATRICIA SPIRIT, Commission Chair. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The pledge of allegiance was led by Commissioner Spirit. 
 
Members in Attendance 
Kamran Azimzadeh 
John Baird 
Patricia Spirit 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Barbara Bass, Human Resources Analyst 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Matt Colwell 
  

3. OATH OF ALLEGIANCE FOR NEW PERSONNEL COMMISSIONER: KAMRAN AZIMZADEH 
Director Dixon administered the oath. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA FOR THE JANUARY 16, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR 
MEETING. 
It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, to approve the agenda for the 
January 16, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

 Passed unanimously 
   
5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE DECEMBER 12, 2017, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to approve the minutes for the 
December 12, 2017, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   

 Passed with two ayes and 1 abstain(Kamran Azimzadeh did not attend the December meeting). 
 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED  

A. It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to establish an Eligibility List 
for CUSTODIAN FLOATER, SR-33, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 

B. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, to establish an Eligibility List 
for RECEPTIONIST, SR-32, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 
Both passed unanimously 
 
 

Page 3



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 1/16/18 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
7. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED   

A. It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve an Eligibility 
List for SCHOOL PLANT SUPERVISOR-HS, SR-41, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 12/8/17. 

B. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, to approve an Eligibility 
List for INFORMATION SYSTEMS SUPPORT SUPERVISOR, Supervisory SR-7, Promotional 
Only, eligibility from 12/11/17. 

C. It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve an Eligibility 
List for ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY, SR-40, Promotional Only, eligibility from 12/19/17. 

D. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, to approve an Eligibility 
List for HEALTH TECHNICIAN, SR-35, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 12/20/17. 
All passed unanimously 

 
8. CLASSIFICATION REVIEW 

A. Instructional Assistant-Bilingual 
It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD to revise the job description for 
the classification of Instructional Assistant-Bilingual as proposed. 
Some discussion followed with clarification from Director Dixon providing an overview of the 
classification review process to new Personnel Commissioner, Kamran Azimzadeh.  She explained 
the existing need to provide instructional support to students who are performing far below grade 
level.  
Passed unanimously with edits as discussed 

 
DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 

 
9. RULE REVISIONS – FIRST READ 

Susan described the process of Rule Revision to new Personnel Commissioner, Kamran Azimzadeh. 
Rule 5.2- Alternative exam date for candidate can be considered providing it does not delay the 
certification process of filling the current position. 
Rule 6.16-Transfer of certain exam scores permitted within a two year period of time. 
Rule 10.1-Evaluation cycle of probationary employees to correspond with bargaining unit agreement. 
 

10. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
Director Dixon shared that she and Commissioner Baird continue to work on the planning committee for 
the annual CSPCA Conference-San Diego, scheduled for February 2018. 
 
A. Vacancy Report 
B. Personnel List Report 

 
11. CORRESPONDENCE-None  

 
12. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 

that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1) 
acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.  

 
A. California School Employees Association – None 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District – None 
C. Public  – None  

 
 

Page 4



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 1/16/18 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

13. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, February 13, 2018, 

at 3:30 p.m. at San Dieguito UHSD office, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024. 
 
14. ADJOURNMENT- 4:30 pm.                                    

 
       
 

Page 5



Custodian

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional -- Dual Certification Effective: 1/12/18

Expiration: 7/12/18 

Rank Applicant ID

1 2543283

2 3602462

2 1056833

3 3479810

3 2665322

4 2828080

5 3661453

6 3656338

7 3108190

S. Dixon

Page 6



Custodian - Floater

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional-Dual Certification

Effective:  1/31/18  

Expiration: 7/31/18

Rank Applicant ID#

1 3661453

2 2828080

3 2822487

S. Dixon

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Second Reading, Revision to Rules & Regulations for the Classified Service – 5.2, 6.16, 10.1 

As discussed at the January Personnel Commission meeting, the Director, Classified Personnel 
met with District and CSEA leadership to review proposed revisions to the Rules & Regulations 
for the Classified Service as outlined below. Both parties are in support of the revisions to Rule 
5.2 and 10.1 as they more accurately reflect current practices. Support for the revision to Rule 
6.16 is based on identifying an appropriate balance between ensuring proficiency in the 
minimum qualifications of a classification and unnecessary redundancy in examination 
participation.   

At the first reading, it was suggested that the Education Code Reference in Rule 6.16 be 
removed as it does not apply to the action described in the rule. 

 

5.2 Examination Procedures 

A. Competitors in any exam component written test must take the test required 
exams on the prescribed date unless an alternate date is approved by the 
Director, Classified Personnel. religious affiliation or military service (promotional 
candidates) require other arrangements. Alternate exam dates shall not delay the 
certification process for current vacancies. 

 

 
6.16 Certification from the Previous List for Same Class Transfer of Exam Scores 

Certification for a new eligibility list may include the option of employees transferring 
their test scores from an existing eligibility list for the same class provided that a similar 
test method shall be used to establish the new eligibility list.  Candidates competing for 
placement on an eligibility list may, at their option, transfer their written and/or 
performance exam score(s) from one recruitment to another provided the exam is 
sufficiently similar, as determined by the Director, Classified Personnel, and the exam 
was administered within the last two years.  (EC 45291) 

 

 

 

 

For bargaining unit members, performance appraisals are conducted according to contract 
provisions.  When the collective bargaining contract is silent, these Rules prevail.  For classified 
management, confidential and non-represented employees, the following applies: 

10.1 When Evaluations Are To Be Made 

Page 22



All regular classified employees shall be evaluated by their immediate supervisors in 
accordance with the following schedule: 

A. Probationary employees—during the third second and the sixth fourth months of 
service.  A Recommendation for Permanent Status form shall be completed as 
specified in Rule 8.1 A. In classified management job classes, during the fourth, and 
eighth and twelfth months of service. A Recommendation for Permanent Status 
form shall be completed prior to completion of the one year probationary period. 

 

Page 23



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

7 current/pending vacancies in 5 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

LCC AA083 Receptionist 40 1.00 Selection interview after 2/26/18

CCA AD538 Receptionist 40 1.00 Selection interview after 2/26/18

FAC AA164 Custodian Floater 40 1.00 Selection interview 2/9/18

LCC AK187 Campus  Supervisor 40 1.00 Selection interview after 2/8/18

DG AI919 Nutrition Services Supervisor 35 0.88 Selection interview 3/1/18

OC AB213 Nutrition Services Supervisor 35 0.88 Selection interview 3/1/18

TRANS AF521 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

VACANCY REPORT 2/8/18

Page 24



PERSONNEL LIST      

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
 
Employment 

 
1. Classified Substitutes, employment for the 2017-18 school year, effective 12/01/17 through 

06/30/18, per attached supplement. 
2. Coaches, employment for the 2017-18 school year, effective 12/01/17 through 06/30/18, per 

attached supplement. 
3. Stolar, Steven, Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Torrey Pines High School, effective 01/02/18. 
4. Von Borstel, Veronica, Instructional Assistant-Bilingual, SR31, 48.75% FTE, La Costa Canyon 

High School, effective 01/09/18. 
 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Jenkins, Kristin, from Receptionist, SR32, 100.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon High School to 
Administrative Secretary, SR40, 100.00% FTE, effective 01/08/18. 

2. Librado Jr., Andres, from Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy to School 
Plant Supervisor-HS, SR 41, 100.00% FTE, effective 12/18/17. 

3. Rose, Sara, from Health Technician, SR35, 75.00% FTE, Earl Warren Middle School to 100.00% 
FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 01/16/18. 

4. Santander, Maritza, from Information Systems Support Analyst, SR52, 100.00% FTE, District 
Office-Student Information Services to Information Systems Support Supervisor, Supervisory SR7, 
100.00% FTE, effective 12/18/17. 

5. Vieira, Susan, from Receptionist, SR32, 48.75% FTE, Carmel Valley Middle School to Health 
Technician, SR35, 75.00% FTE, effective 01/08/18. 
 

 
Resignation 
 

1. Day, Joanne, Secretary, SR36, 100.00% FTE, Oak Crest Middle School, resignation for the 
purpose of retirement, effective 01/31/18. 

2. Dubs, Debra, Administrative Secretary, SR40, 100.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon High School, 
resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 02/28/18. 

3. Gomez, Daniel, Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, resignation for the 
purpose of retirement, effective 02/20/18. 

4. Morales, Laura, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, Earl Warren Middle 
School, effective 12/22/17. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
sj 
01/18/18 
classbdagenda  

Page 25



Classified Personnel Supplement, January 18, 2018 
 
 
 
Classified Substitutes 
 Ritchie, Atsuko, effective 12/22/2017 
 Robinson, Mildretta, effective 12/18/2017 
 
 
Coach 
 
LCC – Walk-on Coach  

Zambruski, Nicole, Water Polo, Junior Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High School, 
Winter, effective 12/14/2017 

 
  
  
 

  
 

Page 26


	2018.2.13. PC Regular Meeting Agenda
	2018-1-16.Minutes
	2017-12-20 Custodian
	2017-12-27 Custodian Floater Recruitment
	Nutrition Services Packet
	2018 February Second Reading Revisions
	2.8.18.Vacancy Report .
	12A, Classified January 18, 2018 
	12A Classified Personnel Supplement January 18, 2018



